
AGENDA – Regular Meeting of Council

Wednesday, May 14, 2025

1:00 PM

Magnetawan Community Centre

Page# OPENING BUSINESS

1.1          Call to Order

1.2          Adoption of the Agenda 

1.3          Disclosure  of  Pecuniary  Interest

3 1.4          Adoption  of  Previous Minutes

PLANNING ACT MEETING 

14  Zoning By-law Amendment Application –  Saunders -34 Magnet Road 
40 Stockdale Consent Application - Stockdale -  Con 5 Pt Lot 15 
69 Consent Application - Marszewski -  Con 3 and 4 Lots 26 and 27 (3363 Highway 520) 

STAFF REPORTS, MOTIONS AND DISCUSSION

88 2.1 DRAFT Cemetery By-law

116 2.2 Pinchin 2025 Landfill Closure and Post-Closure Care Liability Chapman and Croft Waste 

Disposal Sites 

132 2.3 Report from Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, Award of Tender 2025-01 Gravel 

(A+B)

133 2.4 Report from Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, Award of RFP 2025-01 Roadside 

Mowing 

134 2.5 Report from Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, Award of RFP 2025-02 Surface 

Treatment (Double Lift Tar & Chip)

135 2.6 Report from Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, Award of RFP 2025-03 Slurry Seal 

136 2.7 DRAFT Motion Authorize Purchase of CAT 315-07 Excavator 

141 2.8 Report from Parks and Maintenance Manager Steve Robinson,  Replacement of 2010 John 

Deere Tractor 

142 2.9 DRAFT Motion Almaguin Community Hatchery Program Insurance 

143 2.10 DRAFT Motion Date Change August 27th Council Meeting 

144 2.11 Almaguin Pride Request Raising the Pride Flag 2025

146 2.12 Almaguin Highlands Secondary School Graduation Awards Program

147 2.13 Correspondence from Jessica Busch Program Manager, Women’s Own Resource Centre 

Request for Donation Supporting 2025-26 Programming  

MUNICIPAL BOARDS AND COMMITTEE MINUTES

149 3.1 North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit Minutes February 26, 2025 

153 3.2 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board Chief Administrative Officer's 

Report March/April 2025

185 3.3 Lakeland Holding Ltd, 2025 Q1 Shareholder Update 

193 3.4 Magnetawan Community Centre Board (MCCB) Minutes April 23, 2025 

197 3.5 Magnetawan Economic Tourism Committee (METC) Minutes April 30, 2025 

199 3.6 Almaguin Highlands Health Centre (AHHC) Minutes May 1, 2025



CORRESPONDENCE

203 4.1 Town of Aylmer Opposition to Expansion of Strong Mayor Powers

205 4.2 Village of Sundridge Advocacy for Increased Seniors and Aged Care Housing 

207 4.3 Township of Otonabee-South Monaghan Proposal to End Daylight Savings Time in Ontario

209 4.4 Updated Name Muskoka Almaguin Ontario Health Team 

210 4.5 Thank You Near North Crimestoppers 27th Annual Golf Tournament 

211 4.6 Thank You Mary Jane Campbell Key to the Municipality Award 

213 4.7 Successful Outcome of Summer Employment Opportunities Program 2025 Grant Funding 

214 4.8 Successful Outcome of Trans Canada Trail Grant Funding 

215 4.9 Unsuccessful Outcome of Ontario Trillium Foundation Grow Grant Funding 

216 4.10 Municipal Landfills Notice Switch to Summer Hours Poster 

217 4.11 Municipal Office Closure Victoria Day Poster 

218 4.12 ICYMI Council Highlights April 16, 2025 

ACCOUNTS
219 5.1 Accounts in the amount of $375,612.38

BY-LAWS

232 6.1  Zoning By-law Amendment –  Saunders -34 Magnet Road 
234 6.2 Cemetery By-law

250 6.3 Authorize Sale of Lands at 284 Chapman Drive

CONFIRMING BY-LAW AND ADJOURNMENT

258 7.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Council and Adjourn



Page 3 of 258 



Page 4 of 258 



Page 5 of 258 



Page 6 of 258 



Page 7 of 258 



Page 8 of 258 



Page 9 of 258 



Page 10 of 258 



Page 11 of 258 



Page 12 of 258 



Page 13 of 258 



Page 14 of 258 



Page 15 of 258 



Page 16 of 258 



Page 17 of 258 



Page 18 of 258 



Page 19 of 258 



Page 20 of 258 



Page 21 of 258 



Page 22 of 258 



Page 23 of 258 



Page 24 of 258 



Page 25 of 258 



Page 26 of 258 



Page 27 of 258 



Page 28 of 258 



Page 29 of 258 



Page 30 of 258 



Page 31 of 258 



Page 32 of 258 



Page 33 of 258 



Page 34 of 258 



Page 35 of 258 



Page 36 of 258 



Page 37 of 258 



Page 38 of 258 



Page 39 of 258 



Page 40 of 258 



Page 41 of 258 



Page 42 of 258 



Page 43 of 258 



Page 44 of 258 



Page 45 of 258 



Page 46 of 258 



Page 47 of 258 



Page 48 of 258 



Page 49 of 258 



Page 50 of 258 



Page 51 of 258 



Page 52 of 258 



Page 53 of 258 



Page 54 of 258 



Page 55 of 258 



Page 56 of 258 



Page 57 of 258 



Page 58 of 258 



Page 59 of 258 



Page 60 of 258 



Page 61 of 258 



Page 62 of 258 



Page 63 of 258 



Page 64 of 258 



Page 65 of 258 



Page 66 of 258 



Page 67 of 258 



Page 68 of 258 



Page 69 of 258 



Page 70 of 258 



Page 71 of 258 



Page 72 of 258 



Page 73 of 258 



Page 74 of 258 



Page 75 of 258 



Page 76 of 258 



Page 77 of 258 



Page 78 of 258 



Page 79 of 258 



Page 80 of 258 



Page 81 of 258 



Page 82 of 258 



Page 83 of 258 



Page 84 of 258 



Page 85 of 258 



Page 86 of 258 



Page 87 of 258 



Page 88 of 258 



Page 89 of 258 



Page 90 of 258 



Page 91 of 258 



Page 92 of 258 



Page 93 of 258 



Page 94 of 258 



Page 95 of 258 



Page 96 of 258 



Page 97 of 258 



Page 98 of 258 



Page 99 of 258 



Page 100 of 258 



Page 101 of 258 



Page 102 of 258 



Page 103 of 258 



Page 104 of 258 



Page 105 of 258 



Page 106 of 258 



Page 107 of 258 



Page 108 of 258 



Page 109 of 258 



Page 110 of 258 



Page 111 of 258 



Page 112 of 258 



Page 113 of 258 



Page 114 of 258 



Page 115 of 258 



Page 116 of 258 



Page 117 of 258 



Page 118 of 258 



Page 119 of 258 



Page 120 of 258 



Page 121 of 258 



Page 122 of 258 



Page 123 of 258 



Page 124 of 258 



Page 125 of 258 



Page 126 of 258 



Page 127 of 258 



Page 128 of 258 



Page 129 of 258 



Page 130 of 258 



Page 131 of 258 



Page 132 of 258 



Page 133 of 258 



Page 134 of 258 



Page 135 of 258 



Page 136 of 258 



Page 137 of 258 



Page 138 of 258 



Page 139 of 258 



Page 140 of 258 



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Recommendation:  THAT Council receives and approves this report as presented and accepts the 
quotation from Tracks + Wheels Equipment Brokers for a Kubota Open Station 34 HP Tractor in 
the amount of $42,403 plus HST. 
 
Background: The Parks Department has asked for quotations for a tractor which would be able 
to support a ‘zamboni attachment’ to better be able to manage our rink.  The current Zamboni is 
too large and is still in good saleable condition.  This tractor would also be used for moving sand 
and gravel.  Further, the addition of this tractor would enable us to run more than one work site.   
 
Three quotations were received: 
  
Evaluation:  

 Model Country of Origin Price 

Tracks and Wheels – 
North Bay 

Kubota Japan $42,403 + HST 

McLaren Equipment – 
Phelpston 

John 
Deere 

United States $50,900 + HST 

Beard’s Farm Supply - 
Coldwater 

Kioti South Korea $42,500 + HST 

 
Financial Implications:         
$50,000 was allocated under capital expenditures in the 2025 Budget  
    
Conclusion:  
The Parks & Maintenance Manager recommends that Council awards this tender to Tracks and 
Wheels at their bid price of $42,403+ HST.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Steve Robinson 
Parks & Maintenance Manager  

 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

To:  Mayor and Council 

From:  Parks & Maintenance Manager Steve Robinson 

Date of Meeting:  May 14, 2025  

Report Title: Replacement of 2010 John Deere Tractor  

Page 141 of 258 



Page 142 of 258 



Page 143 of 258 



Page 144 of 258 



Page 145 of 258 



Page 146 of 258 



Page 147 of 258 



Page 148 of 258 



Page 149 of 258 



Page 150 of 258 



Page 151 of 258 



Page 152 of 258 



Page 153 of 258 



Page 154 of 258 



Page 155 of 258 



Page 156 of 258 



Page 157 of 258 



Page 158 of 258 



Page 159 of 258 



Page 160 of 258 



Page 161 of 258 



Page 162 of 258 



Page 163 of 258 



Page 164 of 258 



Page 165 of 258 



Page 166 of 258 



Page 167 of 258 



Page 168 of 258 



Page 169 of 258 



Page 170 of 258 



Page 171 of 258 



Page 172 of 258 



Page 173 of 258 



Page 174 of 258 



Page 175 of 258 



Page 176 of 258 



Page 177 of 258 



Page 178 of 258 



Page 179 of 258 



Page 180 of 258 



Page 181 of 258 



Page 182 of 258 



Page 183 of 258 



Page 184 of 258 



Page 185 of 258 



Page 186 of 258 



Page 187 of 258 



Page 188 of 258 



Page 189 of 258 



Page 190 of 258 



Page 191 of 258 



Page 192 of 258 



Page 193 of 258 



Page 194 of 258 



Page 195 of 258 



Page 196 of 258 



Page 197 of 258 



Page 198 of 258 



Page 199 of 258 



Page 200 of 258 



Page 201 of 258 



Page 202 of 258 



Page 203 of 258 



Page 204 of 258 



Page 205 of 258 



Page 206 of 258 



Page 207 of 258 



Page 208 of 258 



Page 209 of 258 



Page 210 of 258 



Page 211 of 258 



Page 212 of 258 



Page 213 of 258 



Page 214 of 258 



Page 215 of 258 



Page 216 of 258 



Page 217 of 258 



Page 218 of 258 



Page 219 of 258 



Page 220 of 258 



Page 221 of 258 



Page 222 of 258 



Page 223 of 258 



Page 224 of 258 



Page 225 of 258 



Page 226 of 258 



Page 227 of 258 



Page 228 of 258 



Page 229 of 258 



Page 230 of 258 



Page 231 of 258 



Page 232 of 258 



Page 233 of 258 



Page 234 of 258 



Page 235 of 258 



Page 236 of 258 



Page 237 of 258 



Page 238 of 258 



Page 239 of 258 



Page 240 of 258 



Page 241 of 258 



Page 242 of 258 



Page 243 of 258 



Page 244 of 258 



Page 245 of 258 



Page 246 of 258 



Page 247 of 258 



Page 248 of 258 



Page 249 of 258 



Page 250 of 258 



Page 251 of 258 



Page 252 of 258 



Page 253 of 258 



Page 254 of 258 



Page 255 of 258 



Page 256 of 258 



Page 257 of 258 



Page 258 of 258 










